

RE: FHP Report

From: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 14 Aug 2017 11:20:52 -0400

OK that helps. We're a bit in dark here too.

-----Original Message-----

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Sent: August 14, 2017 11:20 AM
To: David Barrett
Subject: Re: FHP Report

Hi David,

I can call in about an hour or so, but I don't have much to relay. No timing in aware of.

Thanks,
Martin

From: David Barrett
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FHP Report

Martin, can you give me a call on the AG report - potential timing, etc.?

Many thanks,
David

M: (905) 601-6481

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.